

May 19, 2023

Chief Dan Kinsella
Halifax Regional Police
1975 Gottingen Street
Halifax, NS B3J 2H1

Dear Chief Kinsella:

Re: PC-23-0049: The matter of Scott Jewers, Cst. Jarius Lamphier and Unknown Officer

On May 19, 2023, Det. Jonathan Jefferies requested an extension in time to investigate the public complaint of Scott Jewers. It is my understanding that the investigator has identified a second subject officer, who needs to be served, and is waiting on a statement from the first subject officer.

In accordance with Section 36(2) of the *Police Act* Regulations, I am satisfied there are reasonable grounds for granting the extension and that it will not unduly prejudice the members. Therefore, I grant an extension of thirty (30) days from the previous due date to **June 21, 2023**, as requested. Please forward the Form 9 to the complainant, the subject officers and me.

Yours truly,



Patrick H. Curran
Police Complaints Commissioner

- c. Scott Jewers – Complainant
Cst. Jarius Lamphier – HRP
Det. Jonathan Jefferies – Investigator, HRP
Insp. Ron Legere - HRP
Nasha Nijhawan - Solicitor on behalf of the named and unknown officers